Altar Society Minutes March 3, 2025

Officers: Dolores Bruna, President; Jan Turney, Treasurer; and Glenda Stohs, Secretary **Members present:** Dolores Bruna, Jan Turney, Glenda Stohs, Arleta Martin, Jean Dummermuth, Joyce Koch, Mary Lou Voet, Jane Sandstrom, and Rosie Kirkham.

<u>Call to order</u>: The meeting was called to order by Dolores Bruna at 5:30 pm at the church hall. Rosie Kirkham led the group in the Hail Mary.

<u>Minutes</u>: Glenda Stohs read the minutes of the previous meeting. There was one correction. Last month under Church Cleaning – a check for \$120 was written to Judy Claeys to reimburse her for washing mop heads at the laundromat for the last couple years, instead of for a purchase of a mop head. Jane Sandstrom moved we approve the minutes with the correction. Arleta Martin second it. Motion passed.

Treasurer's report: Jan Turney gave the Treasurer's report. The beginning balance on February 1, 2025, was \$47,871.50 with income of \$867.93 and expenses of \$395.61. This left an ending balance of \$48,343.82. Jan had some bills for reimbursement. Jane Sandstrom moved we approve the Treasurer's report. Mary Lou Voet seconded it. Motion passed.

<u>Correspondence</u>: We received a thank you from Rose Dollarhide for the snacks and holiday items she received from us in November. She is in the military overseas.

Report of Committees:

Funeral Dinners: We have two funeral dinners coming up. Phyllis Libby's will be in a few weeks and we haven't heard when Jim Nork's will be.

Church Cleaning: Rosie Kirkham said church cleaning is going fine.

Old Business:

Donation for SOUL: At the SOUL event Altar Society had auctioned off a Duty Free Bazaar for two. They won't have to work or bring items. It sold for \$2,100 to Greg Strunk.

Furniture Purchase: The furniture came in for the conversation room. Thank you to Marvin Kramer, Mike Ring, Jeff Sandstrom, Rob Dummermuth, Ron Grauer, and Rick Cudney who assembled it and moved it into the room. It looks very nice. We hope everyone that uses the room will take care of it. Rosie is going to check with the Cleaning Committee about cleaning the room.

New Business:

Fish Fries: Altar Society will be bringing and serving desserts, and cleaning tables at the Fish Fries on March 21st and April 11th. We will be calling Circles for this.

Other Purchases for Conversation Room: Table lamps and a TV were purchased for the conversation room too.

First Communion: First Communion is May 4th. Jan bought First Communion Books for ten girls and eighteen boys. Judy is getting for cards for them.

Altar Society Books: The new Altar Society Books are out. Thank you to Arleta Martin and Brenda Staggenborg for helping officers update the information and printing them off.

Help at Food Pantry: Joyce Koch thanked those that helped at the Food Pantry in February. They did a good job.

Meeting Adjourned: Jane Sandstrom moved we adjourn the meeting. Joyce Koch seconded it. Motion passed. The next meeting will be held at 5:30 p.m. on Monday, April 7th, in the Church Hall. The meeting was adjourned with a Our Father led by Glenda Stohs.